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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast <Npcaa11@wildapricot.org>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 1:11 PM
To: Helen Van Kalker
Subject: National Precast - 'Man the stand' at DesignBUILD 2019
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DesignBUILD 2019 

We'd love our New South Wales Precaster Members and 
Industry Partner Members to make the most of this 

opportunity! 
We need your details by Friday 8th March 

DesignBUILD is being held at the International Convention Centre Sydney from 14th - 16th 
May and National Precast is exhibiting with a stand. The event is a fantastic way to have a 
presence with visiting architects, engineers and builders. 

If you are a Precaster Member or Industry Partner who manufactures in or supplies New 
South Wales, you are invited to send someone along for the three days of the show to help 
man our stand. 

You will be able to bring along a maximum of two types of company promo material to 
hand out (including a maximum of one brochure and one other type of promo item, e.g. 
ruler, USB etc). 

We also have National Precast-branded business shirts, which need to be worn by those 
who want to man the stand. As such, we need to know names and sizes. Please email 
Helen, before close of business 8th March, with the following information: 

 Company name  
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 Name 
 Position 
 Email address 
 Mobile number 
 Shirt size (S, M, L, XL, XXL). 

Please note: we can only have five people on the stand at any one time, so it's first in, best 
dressed! 

Click here for more info on DesignBUILD 2019 
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